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From: Rojas, Eliseo (E.)

Sent: lunes, 07 de julio de 2014 05:15 p.m.

To: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Montano, Javier (J.); Gudino Mendoza, Martin (J.M.)
Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Subject: Re: Nuevo caso de chapa de Fiesta en Hermosillo

A sus ordenes, espero sus instrucciones.

Eliseo

----- Original Message-----

From: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 05:37 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Gudino Mendoza, Martin (J.M.); Rojas, Eliseo (E.)
Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Subject: RE: Nuevo caso de chapa de Fiesta en Hermosillo
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From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Gudino Mendoza, Martin (J.M.)
Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)
Subject: FW: Nuevo caso de chapa de Fiesta en Hermosillo

From: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Sent: lunes, 07 de julio de 2014 01:25 p.m.

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Montano, Javier (J.)

Cc: Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Subject: Nuevo caso de chapa de Fiesta en Hermosillo

VIN: 3FAFP4AJ7EN
KM: 93 KM

GCQIS Report: EGGF2001
DEALER: AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO

Best Regards!
Erick Velazquez
Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico
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From: Jorge Arredondo <jarredondo@gemso.com.mx>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 2:21 PM

To: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Subject: Fwd: Falla puerta trasera derecha Fiesta 2014.

Mensaje reenviado
De: Delia Yanez <deliateya@hotmail.com>
Fecha: jul 10, 2014 5:46 PM
Asunto: Falla puerta trasera derecha Fiesta 2014.

Para: "jarredondo@gemso.com.mx" <jarredondo@gemso.com.mx>
Cc:
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Ford Net 880 1540
Ipreciad@ford.com

ONE Team Going Further

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 03:50 p.m.
To: Preciado, Luis (L.M.)

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

From: Preciado, Luis (L.M.)

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 03:46 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

Luis M. Preciado
Gerente del Distrito Norte
Oficina de Ventas de Refacciones y Servicio

C +811990-6893

T +81 8133-1540
Ford Net 880 1540
Ipreciad@ford.com

ONE Team Going Further

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 03:45 p.m.
To: Preciado, Luis (L.M.)

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

From: Preciado, Luis (L.M.)
Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 03:37 p.m.
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To: Gutierrez, Agustin (A.)
Subject: FW: chapas fiestas

From: Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Sent: martes, 20 de agosto de 2013 11:14 p.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Goyos, Jose (JAGB.)

Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; 'Eugenio Elorduy B.'; Diego Escobosa; Preciado, Luis (L.M.)
Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

Esti
enla
Muc

Juan

From: Diego Escobosa [mailto:diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Sent: lunes, 19 de agosto de 2013 12:42 p.m.

To: Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; 'Eugenio Elorduy B.'

Subject: RV: chapas fiestas

De: Santiago, Eduardo (S.) [mailto:esantiag@ford.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 15 de Agosto de 2013 06:22 p.m.
Para: Diego Escobosa

CC: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas

De: Diego Escobosa [diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Enviado el: jueves, 15 de agosto de 2013 12:42 p.m.
Para: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)
Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas

Lalo
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De: Santiago, Eduardo (S.) [mailto:esantiag@ford.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 15 de Agosto de 2013 06:36 a.m.
Para: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

CC: diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx

Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas

De: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)
Enviado el: jueves, 15 de agosto de 2013 08:31 a.m.
Para: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Gabino, Ivan (I.A.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.);

Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.)
Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.); diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx

Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 10:40 PM

To: Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Gabino, Ivan (I.A.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.); Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.);
Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.)

Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.); diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

De: Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.)

Enviado el: martes, 13 de agosto de 2013 12:45 p.m.

Para: Collado, Welio (W.); Gabino, Ivan (I.A.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.); Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.);
Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.)

Asunto: Re: chapas fiestas

Eduardo
Nos puedes dar mas informacion? El VRT y PVT Carlos Gutiérrez y René Villavicencio ya estan copiados en la nota.

----- Original Message-----

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 12:16 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Gabino, Ivan (1.A.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.)
Cc: Daniel, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.)

Subject: FW: chapas fiestas

Saben de esto?

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: lunes, 12 de agosto de 2013 12:21 p.m.
To: Collado, Welio (W.)

Cc: Meza, Carmen (CMV.)

Subject: FW: chapas fiestas

Saludos.

Eduarde Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com
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From: Diego Escobosa [mailto:diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Sent: lunes, 12 de agosto de 2013 9:58 a.m.

To: 'Eugenio Elorduy B.'; Zavala, Juan Carlos (.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx

Subject: chapas fiestas
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 07:17 AM

To: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galvez, Vicente (V.G.)
Subject: SAR CHAPAS fiesta y EcoSport

From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:09 a.m.
To: Dounce, Carlos (C.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Flores, Clarisa (C.E.)

Subject: FW: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:06 a.m.

To: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.); Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Alexander, Joseph (Pepe.); Lopez,
Gabriel (G.M.)

Subject: RE: Aviso de reunién: CHAPAS

From: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 06:54 a.m.

To: Yanes, Jorge (J.); Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)
Subject: RE: Aviso de reunioén: CHAPAS
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
Sent: martes, 26 de agosto de 2014 02:55 p.m.
To: 'Eugenio Elorduy B'; Diego Escobosa (diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx)

Subject: FW: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS
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From: Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.)

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 11:18 AM

To: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Tellez, Felipe (F.)
Subject: FW: Campafa garantias cerradura rota

Importance: High

Miguel

Puedes contactar de nuevo al dealer y ver si nos pueden enviar la chapa atreves de este medio?

Saludos,

Carlos H. Ramirez Chavez

YRET Ext. OrmFinal Assy

T+ 5255 1334-76812

Ford Net 843 7812

M OO11 92 1 55 4530-7322

cramird 2iford . com
EE1e COrren puede TEnet INTOFMECIoOn COnTIMENCEAL. =0 FEC0 por error, por TaYor ROFred InmedisEmtamente
y notifique a la persona gque o envid.

Thiz e-mail maw contain privileged and confidential infor mation. If wou have receiwedit by mistake, please

delete #immedistely and notify the sender.

From: Morales Miriam [mailto:miriam.morales@kiekert.com]

Sent: viernes, 01 de agosto de 2014 10:16 a.m.

To: Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Angel Andrade, Mauricio (M.)
Cc: Jimenez Dagoberto; Robles Arturo; Tellez, Felipe (F.)
Subject: Campaina garantias cerradura rota

Importance: High
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Saludos

Ing.Miriam Morales Romero

Quality

Kiekert de México S.A de C.V

Km 14.5 Autopista Puebla-Orizaba

Parque Industrial,Chachapa,Amozoc Puebla México
C.P 72990

Cell: (222) 766 1445

Tel: (222) 2239500 ext: 558

E.Mail miriam.morales@kiekert.com

Headquarters: Kiekert AG, Hoeseler Platz 2, 42579 Heiligenhaus/Germany

T: +49-2056-15-0; www.kiekert.com

Registered in Heiligenhaus; Company Register Wuppertal HRB No 17915
Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espelage, Ulrich-Nicolaus Kranz,
Juergen Wenzel

Supervisory Board: Xizeng Li (Chairman)

IBAN : DE72 3307 0090 0484 1300 01

BIC : DEUTDEDWXXX

>

This email contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying,
disclosure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden.
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On 2 July 2" | noticed that while | was driving my car (vehicle in movement), the rear
right door opened suddenly and the door almost hit against another car that came in the
lane next ti miner. | immmediately became amazed and disappointed. | drove my car to
my home driving very slowly and with the door opened.

Once I got home, | called to the dealer to express my disagreement with what happened
and the risks and dangers involved.
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:57 PM

To: McClenaghan, Dave (D.)

Cc: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Subject: FAILED LATCHES

Attachments: 3040-45759.pdf; CARTA DE INSTRUCCIONES CHAPAS .pdf; COMMERCIAL INVOICE.pdf; https

www.fedex.com shipping html en PrintlFrame.pdf

Leaving today via FEDEX (see attached airway) a package with 05 failed latches you requested as part of a potential safety
concern.

Saludos.

Eduardo Sautiago

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com
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COMMERCIAL INVOICE

Date of the export: Invoice Number Exporter:
22-jul-14 45759 Ford Motor Company S.A de C.V.
Circuito Guillermo Gonzalez Camarena # 1500 Piso 5
Requestor: EDGAR ARTURO BELLO Centro de Santa Fe, Delegacion de Alvaro Obregon
Mexico, D.F. CP 01210
Shipped Via: FEDEX RFC: FMO8304236C5
AWB # 7706 4700 6899
Net Weight: Lbs Kg 2
Gross Weight: Lbs Kg 2 Sold to:
Ship to: FORD MOTOR COMPANY Company: FORD MOTOR COMPANY
20901 OAKWOOD BLVD DEARBORN, MICHIGAN Adress: 20901 OAKWOOD BLVD DEARBORN, MICHIGAN
48124/LOCALIDAD 6727 48124/LOCALIDAD 6727
ATTN: DAVE McCLENAGHAN GSDB Code:  GCD26
Phone: 3138057724 ATTN: DAVE McCLENAGHAN
Phone: 3138057724
Country of origin of goods: USA
Incoterms: Valor sélo para efectos de Aduana, sin valor comercial /
Value for customs purposes only, no commercial value.
Number of Kind of |Unit of Price Total
Packages Weight [Measure Qty Complete Description of Goods Unit uUsbD
2 Box Pieces 2 CHAPA DE PUERTA/LOCK ASY(AE8A-5426412-BF) 5.00 10.00
1 Box Pieces 1 CHAPA DE PUERTA/LOCK ASY(AE8A-5426413-BE) 5.00 5.00
1 Box Pieces 1 CHAPA DE PUERTA/LOCK ASY(AE8A-5421812BE)) 5.00 5.00
1 Box Pieces 1 CHAPA DE PUERTA/LOCK ASY(BF6A-F21813-EC) 5.00 5.00
REMITENTE: PLANTA AP23A
Total $ USD: 25.00

Name and Signature
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From: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Sent: Friday, July 18, 2014 3:58 PM
To: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)
Subject: FW: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

From: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 6:11 PM
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: McClenaghan, Dave (D.)

Subject: RE: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Eduardo,

Please contact Dave McClenaghan (dmcclenl), a person that handles of field return parts for me. He can provide you with

instructions on shipping the return parts to us.

Regards,

Kris S. Christensen

Small Car & Utility Vehicles

Critical Concern Manager

MD 327 2BG80 PDC

Bus.: (313) 323-8497

CDSID: kchristl E-mail: kchristl@ford.com

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 6:06 PM
To: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Subject: RE: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Kris:

The root cause is an internal failure of the mechanism, We gather have some failed parts at my desk, please tell me to

whom should | send.

Saludos.

Eduands Santiage

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

Sent: martes, 15 de julio de 2014 04:42 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: RE: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Eduardo,

| are initiating discussions with the Automotive Safety Office, Engineering, and STA on this potential concern. If you have some

specific information or field return parts for analysis, please forward or let me know.

Thanks!

Kris S. Christensen

Small Car & Utility Vehicles

Critical Concern Manager

MD 327 2BG80 PDC

Bus.: (313) 323-8497

CDSID: kchristl E-mail: kchristl @ford.com

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 10:58 AM
To: Christensen, Kris (K.S.)

Subject: RE: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Hello Kris,
Do you need further information about this concern?

Saludos.

Eduando Sautiago

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

From: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Sent: martes, 15 de julio de 2014 07:28 a.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Christensen, Kris (K.S.)
Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)
Subject: RE: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Eduardo,
Kris Christensen is the CCM for the Fiesta vehicle line.

Kris: FYI.

3'ceg Grwalt

Critical Concern Manager
F-Series/Medium Truck/Large SUV/Comm. Vehicle
PDC - 2B-G79, MD 266
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@ 313-390-1160, Cell Ph. 734-812-9220
Mgoswalt@ford.com

»

“An obstacle or challenge is an unregulated opportunity

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Monday, July 14, 2014 6:59 PM

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)
Subject: RE: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Greg:

GCQIS Folder Number : 140071920000 contains several cases related to this concern,

CSAP quality team was warned about this problem as of Aug 2013 but it is worth to mention that original claims were only

mentioned as mechanism does not lock the door or doors cannot be closed.
Two recent claims/verbatim say that the door became open while driving.
Let us know if you need further details.

Saludos.

Eduando Sautiago

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: lunes, 14 de julio de 2014 12:30 p.m.

To: Oswalt, Greg (G.G.)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)
Subject: POTENTIAL SAFETY ISSUE

Hola Greg,

Today | received the copy of a Customer note that depicts a product concern that must be considered as a safety issue and I'm

forwarding to you the note in Spanish but | translated (highlighted in red) the main concern.

Looking forward your comments or next steps

Saludos.

Eduands Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com
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From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)
Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 12:30 PM
To: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com; Miriam.Morales@kiekert.com;

Encarnacion Ramiro (Ramiro.Encarnacion@kiekert.com); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Fernandez vergara,
Miguel (M.); Montano, Javier (J.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Montalvo, Alma (A.A.)
Subject: Minuta (7/9/2014): B299 Garantia - Cerradura Kiekert

Participantes:

Ford: S.Maynez (CSAP-PVT BE Supervisor), J.Tapia (CSA- STA Resident Supervisor), A.Montalvo (CSAP- STA Resident Eng.), F.Tellez
(CSAP- STA Resident Eng.), M.Fernandez (CSAP-PVT BE Eng.), A. Vazquez (STA Site)

Kiekert: A.Robles (Warranty Eng.), M.Morales (Quality Eng.), R. Encarnacién (QC Mgr.), D.Jimenez (Kiekert Residente).

e Confirmar estatus de cerradura (pieza #1) reportado por Dealer en Hermosillo ...M.Fernandez-PVT
0 De acuerdo a fotos recibidas, mfg.
e Reconfirmar el # de VIN del vehiculo reportado en el dealer de Hermosillo asi como el # de Claim Report ...CSAP-PVT
e Analizar cerradura recibida en CSAP (pieza #2) el dia de hoy... CSAP-PVT / Kiekert Residente
e Junta de seguimiento. Miércoles PM.... S.Maynez-PVT

Saludos
Adrian Vazquez
STA Site Engineer

From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Sent: miércoles, 09 de julio de 2014 10:15 a.m.

To: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com; Miriam.Morales@kiekert.com; Encarnacion Ramiro
(Ramiro.Encarnacion@kiekert.com); Tellez, Felipe (F.)

Subject: B299 Garantia - Cerradura Kiekert

When: miércoles, 09 de julio de 2014 10:30 a.m.-11:00 a.m. (UTC-06:00) Guadalajara, Mexico City, Monterrey.

Where: Conf. call

Equipo Kikekert solicitando su participacion en esta junta.
Sergio, me comenta Jorge Tapia tienes mas detalles, nos apoyas con tu participacidn a esta junta pls.

STA Residente informa llamada de garantia B299 — Latch en un dealer de México.
Se solicita su participacién urgente para entender :

- lIssue

- Containment

- Ayuda requerida

- Next Steps

Saludos
Adrian

Adrian Vazquez invites you to the following WebEx meeting:
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WebEx meeting information

Meeting Link: https://ford.webex.com/ford/j.php?) 712458908
Meeting Number: 712 458 908
Meeting Password: This meeting does not require a password.

This meeting may include the option for video. The recording of meetings is prohibited. For company policies on using video
click here:

https://comm.sp.ford.com/sites/digitalworker/Pages/HowiWorkltem.aspx?UCTitle t0%20use%20Video&UCID &Page 2&Sectio
n 2.001

Audio conference information

US Toll Free Number: +1-888-628-3668

FordNet 248-3668 / Toll: +1-313-248-3668

Global call-in numbers: https://ford.webex.com/ford/globalcallin.php?serviceType MC&ED 298127812&tollFree 1
Toll-free dialing restrictions: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree restrictions.pdf

Access code:712 458 908
MCO5

http://www.webex.com
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As a follow up to the 4 PM meeting on Friday the 18" of July with CCRG (Kris, Joe, Noah, etc.) this meeting is being scheduled to
review potential causes and establish a way forward for vehicle analysis. The meeting is being kept small for the initial
conversation. A subsequent touch point will be scheduled for later in the week with the roster from the Friday 18" meeting.
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From: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 5:02 PM

To: Collado, Welio (W.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: FW: Latch issues.

Attachments: ESCAPE BOUNCING BACK DOOR CONDITION (NOT CLOSING).xIs; FIESTA B299 BOUNCING

BACK DOOR CONDITION (NOT CLOSING).xls; FOCUS MICHIGAN BOUNCING BACK DOOR
CONDITION (NOT CLOSING).xls; ECOSPORT BRAZIL BOUNCING BACK DOOR CONDITION (NOT
CLOSING).xls

Signed By: gbastida@ford.com

Todas las reportadas

From: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 03:41 PM

To: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Subject: Latch issues.

Les envio la relacién de VINs de los vehiculos reportados con problemas de las chapas. Estos son los Unicos que estan en GCQJS,
pero en garantias hay muchos mds casos.

Escape 3

Focus NA 2
Fiesta 13
Ecosport India 2
Ecosport Brasil 3

Best Regards!
Erick Velazquez
Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico
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Folder Report Listing

Folder Number : 140075180000

VIN DEALER NAME [ODOMETER [MODEL YEAR [BUILD DATE |REPORT DATE |[TRANS DESC |[PLANT ABBREV |ENGINE DESC |EXISTS IN OTHER FOLDERS
1rmcuor77oU Autos de 21537 2013 04/25/2012 |07/18/2014 6SP 6F MID _|LOUIS 2.5L IVCT No
1rmcuor7eDUE Autos de 6068 2013 05/16/2012 |07/01/2014 6SP 6F MID _|LOUIS 2.5L IVCT No
1rmcuor77DUII AUtos y 16770 2013 01/02/2013 _|06/27/2014 6SP 6F MID _|LOUIS 2.5L IVCT No
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From: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R)

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 3:35 PM
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Subject: Re: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS
Gracias

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Origina Message-----

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 02:23 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.)

Cc: Gonzdez, Sergio (S.)

Subject: RE: Aviso dereunion: CHAPAS

Mafiana enviamos por DHL las chapas que le urgen a Mexicali y se van a acortar los tiempos de respuesta del proveedor hacia el
Almacén.

From: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:44 a.m.

To: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Yanes, Jorge (J.); Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Subject: RE: Aviso de reunién: CHAPAS

Ok thanks
Carlos R. Sanchez

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Silo recibié por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatemente
Y notifique a la persona que lo envid.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received it by mistake, please
Delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:10 a.m.

To: Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.); Yanes, Jorge (J.); Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)
Subject: RE: Aviso de reunién: CHAPAS

Avyer platique con Eduardo antes de la lamada con Diego Escobosa del distribuidor. Estamos trabajando juntos, y Eduardo esta
ayudando con el proveedor para que enviemos las chapas al distribuidor lo mas rapido posible, tenemos algo de stock, y
material en camino excepto por 3 niumeros de parte que se consiguen con el proveedor.

Estamos reuniendo la informacién de la demanda de los ultimos meses para la préxima reunién.
1
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De: Santiago, Eduardo (S.) [mailto:esantiag@ford.com]

Enviado el: Martes, 26 de Agosto de 2014 01:21 p.m.

Para: Eugenio Elorduy B; Diego Escobosa (diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx)
CC: Yanes, Jorge (J.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Asunto: RE: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

Después de concluida nuestra sesién informativa les pido de favor me den las cantidades estimadas del stock de chapas para
pedir ayuda directa con el proveedor.

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

Por favor hagan click en esta liga y me marcan a mi oficina 01 55 5899 7216

1. Vaya a https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/j.php?MTID=m5e74c04f398248e9b352f8b9bd0260e2
2. Si no esta conectado, conéctese a su cuenta.

Informacion de las audioconferencia

FordNet 248-3668 / Toll: +1-313-248-3668
US Toll Free Number: +1-888-628-3668

¢(Tiene problemas para marcar? Pruebe con los siguientes nimeros de soporte:

US Toll Free Number: +1-888-628-3668

FordNet 248-3668 / Toll: +1-313-248-3668

Numeros de llamada globales: https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/globalcallin.php?serviceType=MC&ED=305765027&tollFree=1
Restricciones de marcado gratuito: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree restrictions.pdf

Codigo de acceso:713 874 550
Para comprobar si tiene los reproductores adecuados instalados para archivos multimedia enriquecidos con Universal
Communications Format (UCF), vaya a https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/systemdiagnosis.php

http://www.webex.com

CCM:+13132483668x713874550#
AVISO IMPORTANTE: Tenga en cuenta que este servicio de WebEx permite enviar audio y otra informacién durante la sesién que

se grabara, lo que podria traer problemas de divulgacion durante una confrontacion legal. Si pretende grabar la reunion, debe
informar a todos los asistentes a la reunion antes de comenzar a grabar.
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CHAPA TRAS DER

STOCK 19/Ago CHAPAS MCN15A264A26CD 4 ECOSPORT

CHAPA TRAS 1ZQ
STOCK 19/Ago CHAPAS MCN15A264A27CD 4 ECOSPORT
STOCK 19/Ago CHAPAS MBE8Z5421813B 6 CHAPA DEL 1ZQ FIESTA

Gracias y saludos

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

Asunto: RE: Aviso de reunién: CHAPAS

Después de concluida nuestra sesion informativa les pido de favor me den las cantidades estimadas del stock de chapas para
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

¢Tiene problemas para marcar? Pruebe con los siguientes nimeros de soporte:

US Toll Free Number: +1-888-628-3668

FordNet 248-3668 / Toll: +1-313-248-3668

NUmeros de llamada globales: https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/globalcallin.php?serviceType=MC&ED=305765027&tollFree=1
Restricciones de marcado gratuito: http://www.webex.com/pdf/tollfree restrictions.pdf

Cddigo de acceso:713 874 550
Para comprobar si tiene los reproductores adecuados instalados para archivos multimedia enriquecidos con Universal
Communications Format (UCF), vaya a https://ford-sp.webex.com/ford-sp/systemdiagnosis.php

http://www.webex.com

PE14-028 000951



CCM:+13132483668x713874550#
AVISO IMPORTANTE: Tenga en cuenta que este servicio de WebEx permite enviar audio y otra informacion durante la sesion que

se grabara, lo que podria traer problemas de divulgacion durante una confrontacion legal. Si pretende grabar la reunion, debe
informar a todos los asistentes a la reunién antes de comenzar a grabar.
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From: Diego Escobosa <diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 9:06 PM

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); 'Antonio Sanchez'
Subject: RE: Chapas fiestas RESUMEN

Si Lalo, Tony te la va a enviar

Saludos

De: Santiago, Eduardo (S.) [mailto:esantiag@ford.com]
Enviado el: Jueves, 22 de Agosto de 2013 05:32 p.m.

Para: Diego Escobosa (diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx)
CC: Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Asunto: Chapas fiestas RESUMEN

Muchas gracias por la informacién Diego,
Tienes chapas falladas? El proveedor las necesita para investigar la causa de raiz de la falla. Si las tienes te doy una cuenta de
DHL para que me hagas favor de enviarlas.

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

Sent: jueves, 22 de agosto de 2013 07:07 p.m.

To: 'Diego Escobosa'; Preciado, Luis (L.M.); "Eugenio Elorduy B."; ernesto@autopasion.com.mx;
alejandro.campos@autopasion.com.mx

Cc: Zavala, Juan Carlos (.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Gutierrez, Agustin (A.)

Subject: RE: chapas fiestas

Buenas Tardes
Les envio archivo con algunos de los vins que vamos a reportar a ATD

Suponemos que la falla se debe a que la grasa del mecanismo se sale y esta trabaja sin grasa y posteriormente se rompe el
mecanismo interno

Cualquier duda o comentario quedo a sus ordenes

Saludos

De: Diego Escobosa [mailto:diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx]
Enviado el: Jueves, 22 de Agosto de 2013 04:30 p.m.
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Para: 'Preciado, Luis (L.M.)'; "Eugenio Elorduy B." (eugenio@autopasion.com.mx)'; 'ernesto@autopasion.com.mx’; 'Alejandro
Campos <alejandro.campos@autopasion.com.mx> (alejandro.campos@autopasion.com.mx)'

CC: 'Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)'; 'Santiago, Eduardo (S.)'; 'Gutierrez, Agustin (A.)'

Asunto: RE: chapas fiestas

Gracias Luis
Estamos trabajando en la informacién, hoy se la haremos llegar

Gracias
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From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 7:59 AM

To: Dounce, Carlos (C.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Ochoa Cepeda, Daniel (D.)

Subject: RE: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

¢Cuando revisamos el SAR?

From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:09 a.m.
To: Dounce, Carlos (C.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Flores, Clarisa (C.E.)

Subject: FW: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

Por favor, coordinense para que se elabore 1 SAR, y se le envie a C Flores para que este se presente en el OCM. Saludos.

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

Next Monday at the OCM we will update you on this quality concern, the PVT and the CCRG are informed. Service parts
availability is an issue driven by the demand increase in several markets. Regards

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

Sergio por favor véanlo juntos
Carlos R. Sanchez

Este correo puede tener informacion confidencial. Si lo recibié por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatemente
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

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 06:31 a.m.

To: Dounce, Carlos (C.)

Cc: Perez, Marcos (M.); Sanchez, Carlos (C.R.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Subject: FW: Aviso de reunion: CHAPAS

Esta intensificAndose el problema y se centra mas en lugar de altas temperaturas. Saludos
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From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 7:05 PM

To: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Cc: Montano, Javier (J.)

Subject: RE: BSAQ2013269505 door latch does not close.xlsx

From: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 02:22 p.m.

To: Collado, Welio (W.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: FW: BSAQ2013269505 door latch does not close.xlsx

<< File: BSAQ2013269505 door latch does not close.xlsx >>
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From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 6:48 PM

To: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Cc: Mullen, Bradley (T.)

Subject: RE: C1A Housings and Fresh Eyes Review
Adrian,

No problem in regards to the mixup over the timing. At Keykert on 8/6 and 8/7 work fine for the fresh eyes review. Keykert and
Brose have both sent housings up to me here in Dearborn already so that portion of the work stream is already complete. |
would ask if you could add Brose Puebla to your fresh eyes review as an A to B comparison for the pawl spring assembly,
comparing Keykert to Brose directly in person. | have spoken to Maria Uriolla at Brose and they would be happy to host you for
a review of their assembly process on 8/8/2014 that same week you are in Puebla for Keykert. Let me know if adding Brose is
possible, if you have any questions in general, or if it needs to be some other date than 8/8/2014.

Thanks,
Matt Greenisen
STA — Latches/Door Systems

From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2014 10:31 PM

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.].)

Cc: Mullen, Bradley (T.)

Subject: Re: C1A Housings and Fresh Eyes Review

Matt,

Next week, in the office on Monday and in Hermosillo on Tuesday, Wed.-Fr. scheduled as vacations, my plan to bein
Kiekert is scheduled 8/6-8/7 (PPAP run), | think was my mistake, | could pull ahead being on site Tu. 8/5, , let me see
options when back at the office on Mo. 7//28 and call you.

Regards

----- Origina Message-----

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Sent: Saturday, July 26, 2014 08:37 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Cc: Mullen, Bradley (T.)

Subject: C1A Housings and Fresh Eyes Review

Adrian,

First off thank you very much for engaging this issue and being on site at Keykert Puebla this week. | sent a note to Keykert
Corporate letting them know our desire and reason for obtaining as molded and as assembled housings with the pawl post
feature. If you could get back to me and let me know the status of the following items before COB on Thursday July 31°' | would
greatly appreciate it:

e Findings of your fresh eyes review of the Keykert latch assembly process — specifically focused on the spring installation
method (consistency, loading, order of operations, etc.)

PE14-028 000959



e Status of the 12 as molded housings not assembled into latches (raw housings) — | asked Keykert to overnight Fed-Ex the
12 samples to Keykert Wixom — hopefully they can provide a tracking number before Friday.
e Status of 12 housings removed from good latches (requiring the teardown of 12 good latches and removal of the
housing)
0 Thisis an added item after the meeting on Friday — we want to look at this to get an idea if we see any notable
difference pre and post assembly from samples taken around the same time in history.

Again thanks in advance for all your work on this issue.

Best Regards,

Matt Greenisen

STA — Latches/Door Systems
313-390-9807 (Desk)
330-559-5661 (Mobile)
mgreenis@ford.com
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From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)
Subject: FW: Cerraduras de fiesta

From: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Sent: miércoles, 23 de julio de 2014 08:01 a.m.
To: Collado, Welio (W.)

Subject: RE: Cerraduras de fiesta

From: Collado, Welio (W.)
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 07:00 AM
To: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Subject: F\V S

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 06:54 p.m.
To: Islas, Jose (J.J.)

Cc: Lugo, Aureliano (A.); Ortiz, Abel (A.)

Subject: RE: [
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From: Islas, Jose (J.J.)
Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 11:57 a.m.

To: Collado, Welio (W.)
Cc: Lugo, Aureliano (A.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Subject: FW: Cerraduras de fiesta
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Headquarters: Kiekert AG Hoeseler Platz 2, 42579 Heiligenhaus/ Ger many
T: +49-2056-15-0; www. ki ekert.com

Regi stered in Heiligenhaus; Conpany Register Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairnman), Stephan Espel age, U rich-Ni col aus Kranz
Wenze

Supervi sory Board: Xizeng Li (Chairnan)

| BAN : DE72 3307 0090 0484 1300 01

Bl C : DEUTDEDWKXX

>

This email contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and destroy this enmail. Any unauthorized copyi ng,

di scl osure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden

Juer gen
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Saludos.

Eduarde Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com
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Supervi sory Board: Xi zeng Li (Chairnan)
| BAN : DE72 3307 0090 0484 1300 01
BIC : DEUTDEDWKXX

>

This emai|l contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and destroy this enmail. Any unauthorized copying,

di scl osure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden
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From: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 3:36 PM

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Ventura, Laura Itzel (L)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Yanes, Jorge (J.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)
Subject: Re: CHAPAS FIESTA

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2014 03:26 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Ventura, Laura ltzel (1.)

Cc: Bastida, Gracida (G.); Yanes, Jorge (J.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)
Subject: RE: CHAPAS FIESTA

From: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Sent: martes, 29 de julio de 2014 02:21 p.m.

To: Ventura, Laura Itzel (I.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Yanes, Jorge (J.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)
Subject: RE: CHAPAS FIESTA

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Ventura, Lauraltzel (1.)

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2014 06:25 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)
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Este correo puede tener informacién confidencial. Si lo recibié por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envio.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received it by mistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: lunes, 28 de julio de 2014 05:21 p.m.
To: Ventura, Laura Itzel (I.)

Cc: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.): Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Subject: FW:

Eduardo Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

From: Castillo, Patricia (P.)
Sent: lunes, 28 de julio de 2014 05:05 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Ventura, Laura Itzel (I.)

Cc: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)
Subject: RE:
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: lunes, 28 de julio de 2014 01:14 p.m.

To: Ventura, Laura Itzel (I.)

Cc: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Castillo, Patricia (P.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)
Subject: RE: CHAPAS FIESTA

From: Ventura, Laura Itzel (I.)
Sent: lunes, 28 de julio de 2014 01:09 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Gonzalez, Sergio (S.); Castillo, Patricia (P.); Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)
Subject: RE:

752 AUTOMOTRIZ DEL VALLE DE BAJACAL SADE CV 59541 1834996 MCN15A219A64CD 1

271  Autosy Accesorios SAde CV 59446 1835439 MCN15A219A64CD 1

752 AUTOMOTRIZ DEL VALLE DE BAJACAL SADE CV 59541 1851593 MCN15A219A64CD 1

400 AUTOMOVILES DE CABORCA, S.A.C.V. 59469 1855296 MCN15A219A64CD 1

110 JUAN OSORIO LOPEZ AUTOS, S.A. DE C.V. 59426 1861423 MCN15A219A64CD 1

339 AUTOS Y TRACTORES DE CULIACAN SA 59458 1870315 MCN15A219A64CD 1
9281952783
9281952761
9281952735
9281952724
9281952713

633 AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO, S.A. DE C.V. 59505 1866425 MCN15A264A26CD 1 VR

485 AUTOMOTRIZ ELFER S.A. DE C.V. 59486 1873678 MCN15A264A26CD 1 VR
122 CORDOBA AUTOMOTRIZ, S.A. DE C.V. 59431 1876937 MCN15A264A26CD 1 VR
633 AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO, S.A. DE C.V. 59505 1878526 MCN15A264A26CD 1 VR

3

PE14-028 000981



633 AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO, S.A. DE C.V. 59505 1878569 MCN15A264A26CD

633 AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO, S.A. DE C.V. 59505 1879300 MCN15A264A26CD

633 AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO, S.A. DE C.V. 59505 1879302 MCN15A264A26CD

457  AUTOMOTRIZ BAJACAL S A 59479 1881995 MCN15A264A26CD

72 CDA Peninsula S.A. de C.V. 59418 1838248 MCN15A264A26CD

73 CDA Peninsula S.A. de C.V. 59578 1840822 MCN15A264A26CD

752 AUTOMOTRIZ DEL VALLE DE BAJACAL SA DE CV 59541 1842715 MCN15A264A26CD
752 AUTOMOTRIZ DEL VALLE DE BAJACAL SA DE CV 59541 1844078 MCN15A264A26CD
334 PLASENCIA MAZATLAN, S.A. DE C.V. 59455 1857884 MCN15A264A26CD

72 CDA Peninsula S.A. de C.V. 59418 1861616 MCN15A264A26CD

527 VISTA HERMOSA LAREDO MOTORS, S.A. de C.V 53169 1863101 MCN15A264A26CD
728 CDA Peninsula S.A. de C.V. 59533 1868607 MCN15A264A26CD

523 Autos y Tractores de Culiacan, S. A. de 53158 1877708 MCN15A264A26CD

34  AUTOMOTRIZ MONCLOVA,S.A. DE C.V. 59409 1882796 MCN15A264A26CD

RPRRRPRRPRRPRPRPRPRPRARRR
m
<

9281952750

9281952746

9281952772

9281952831

9281952805

9281952842

9281952794

9281952820

9281952816

Este correo puede tener informacién confidencial. Si lo recibié por error, por favor bérrelo inmediatamente y notifique a la persona que lo envié.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information. If you have received it by mistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: lunes, 28 de julio de 2014 09:00 a.m.
To: Ventura, Laura Itzel (I.)

PE14-028 000982






Saludos.

Eduands Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

PE14-028 000984









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

di scl osure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden.

PE14-028 000987






Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

PE14-028 000989






Cc: Velazquez, Erick (E.].); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Lopez Ramirez, Rogelio (R.)
Subject: I

Saludos.

Eduarde Santiage

Technical Support Manager
Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

PE14-028 000991






From: Gutierrez, Agustin (A.)
Sent: jueves, 22 de agosto de 2013 04:12 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Subject: RE-

I

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

Subject: RV:

Para: Diego Escobosa
CC: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

Asunto: RE: I

PE14-028 000993






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

Subject: RE

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

Asunto: Re: NG

----- Original Message-----

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2013 12:16 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Gabino, Ivan (I1.A.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Garcia, Jose Alfredo (J.A.); Contreras, Julio (J.C.)
Cc: Danidl, Juan (.); Corral, Dimas (DC.); Enriquez, Alvaro (A.E.)

Subject: FW: [

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: lunes, 12 de agosto de 2013 12:21 p.m.
To: Collado, Welio (W.)

PE14-028 000995



Cc: Meza, Carmen (CMV.)
Subject: FW: I

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

PE14-028 000996






From: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 07:22 a.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Montano, Javier (J.); Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.)

Subject: RE:

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 6:57 AM
To: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Montano, Javier (J.)

Subject: FW: [

Saludos.

Eduarde Santiage

Technical Support Manager
Ford of Mexico

PE14-028 000998



Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: jueves, 15 de agosto de 2013 08:22 p.m.
To: Diego Escobosa

Cc: Gutierrez, Carlos (C.G.)

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

Asunto: RE: [

CARLOS: MI CEL ES 55521789092

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

PE14-028 000999



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

Asunto: Re: (IEEGEGE

----- Origina Message-----
From: Collado, Welio (W.)

PE14-028 001000



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

PE14-028 001001









Saludos cordiales

Arturo Robles

Warranty Engineer

Kiekert de Mexico

Chachapa Industrial Park
Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico

PE14-028 001004



Phone: +52 (222)223-9616
Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277
Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

Headquarters: Kiekert AG Hoeseler Platz 2, 42579 Heiligenhaus/ Ger many

T: +49-2056- 15-0; wwww. ki ekert.com

Regi stered i n Heiligenhaus; Conpany Regi ster Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espel age, U rich-Ni col aus Kranz, Juergen \Wenzel
Supervi sory Board: Xi zeng Li (Chairnan)

Deut sche Bank AG Wippertal (BLZ 330 700 90) 484130001

>

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

PE14-028 001005









From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 10:38 a.m.

To: Eugenio Elorduy B.; 'Diego Escobosa'

Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; Preciado, Luis (L.M.); Goyos, Jose (JAGB.); Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Subject: RE: [

Saludos.

Eduarnde Santiage

Technical Support Manager

Ford of Mexico

Ph. 52-55-5899 7216, fordnet 9437216, Fax 52-55-5899 7568
E-mail: esantiag@ford.com

From: Eugenio Elorduy B. [mailto:eugenio@autopasion.com.mx]

Sent: miércoles, 21 de agosto de 2013 10:24 a.m.

To: Zavala, Juan Carlos (.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx; 'Diego Escobosa'; Preciado, Luis (L.M.); Goyos, Jose (JAGB.)

Subject: RE:

PE14-028 001008












Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx

Subject: I

PE14-028 001012





















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

Asunto: Re: I

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

Subject: FW NG

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

PE14-028 001019



Cc: ernesto@autopasion.com.mx

Subject: I

PE14-028 001020















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

PE14-028 001025



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

Subject: RE: IINENEGE

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

PE14-028 001026



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
[}

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

PE14-028 001027






Car Line VIN
Focus 1FAHP3H23CL
Fiesta 3FAFP4AJ7EM

Exospora 9BFUP3ST3D8

Exospora MAJUP3SF4EC

Best Regards!

Erick Velazquez

Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico

KM Puerta con falla GCQIS REPORT
46335 Delantera y trasera derecha EGGF2002
93 Trasera Derecha EGGF2001
495 Delantera Derecha EGGF2003
49 Delantera Derecha EGGF2004

PE14-028 001029









Saludos cordiales

Arturo Robles

Warranty Engineer

Kiekert de Mexico

Chachapa Industrial Park
Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico

PE14-028 001032



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

PE14-028 001033












Saludos cordiales

Arturo Robles

Warranty Engineer

Kiekert de Mexico

Chachapa Industrial Park
Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico

PE14-028 001037



Phone: +52 (222)223-9616
Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277
Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

Headquarters: Kiekert AG Hoeseler Platz 2, 42579 Heiligenhaus/ Ger many
T: +49-2056-15-0; wwv. ki ekert.com
Regi stered in Heiligenhaus; Conpany Regi ster Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairnman), Stephan Espel age, U rich-Ni col aus Kranz,

Supervi sory Board: Xizeng Li (Chairnman)
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
T: +49-2056-15-0; ww. ki ekert.com
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

PE14-028 001038









—

(See attached file: 8D Broken pawl spring mounting tab 260ct12.xIsx) (See attached file: Mexicali collected

latches.pptx)

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

T: +49-2056- 15-0; wwwv. ki ekert.com

Regi stered in Heiligenhaus; Conpany Regi ster Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairnman), Stephan Espel age, U rich-Ni col aus Kranz,
Wenzel

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

PE14-028 001041









Sent from my iPhone

PE14-028 001044






From: Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.)

Sent: jueves, 18 de septiembre de 2014 12:28 p.m.

To: Robles Arturo; Montano, Javier (J.); Jose A. Olvera Espinola (jose.olvera.espinola@neovialogistics.com); Claudia M. Zuno
Carbajal <Claudia.ZunoCarbajal@neovialogistics.com> (Claudia.ZunoCarbajal@neovialogistics.com); Zavala torres, Fernando (F.)

Cc: Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Navarro Julia; Morales Miriam; Encarnacion Ramiro; Velazquez, Erick (E.J.); Reyes, Miriam (M.);
Martinez Miriam
Subject: RE: EBKTA// Inventario

From: Robles Arturo [mailto:Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com]

Sent: viernes, 12 de septiembre de 2014 04:26 p.m.

To: Montano, Javier (J.)

Cc: Ramirez, Mariana (M.R.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Navarro Julia; Morales Miriam; Encarnacion Ramiro; Velazquez, Erick (E.J.);
Reyes, Miriam (M.); Martinez Miriam

Subject: FW: EBKTA// Inventario

PE14-028 001046



Saludos cordiales

Arturo Robles | Warranty Engineer | Kiekert de Mexico | Chachapa Industrial Park | Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico
Phone: +52 (222)223-9616 | Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277 | Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

From: Martinez Miriam

Sent: viernes, 12 de septiembre de 2014 04:17 p.m.
To: Claudia M. Zuno Carbajal

Cc: Robles Arturo

Subject: EBKTA// Inventario

MBE8Z5421812B
MBE8Z5421813B
MBE8Z5426412B
MBE8Z5426413B

Saludos

Miriam Fernanda Martinez Solis
Supply Chain Coordinator

Kiekert de Mexico S.A. de C.V.

Km. 14.5 Autopista Pue-Orizaba

P.1. Sn Felipe Chachapa. C.P. 72990
Puebla, México

T: +52 22 222 39520

M: +52 1 222 7664635

www.kiekert.com

Headquarters: Kiekert AG Hoeseler Platz 2, 42579 Heiligenhaus/ Ger many

T: +49-2056- 15-0; wwwv. ki ekert.com

Regi stered in Heiligenhaus; Conpany Register Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espelage, Urich-Ni col aus Kranz, Juergen
Venzel

Supervi sory Board: Xizeng Li (Chairnman)

| BAN : DE72 3307 0090 0484 1300 01

BI C : DEUTDEDWKXX

>

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
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PE14-028 001047



PE14-028 001048












Mensaje reenviado
De: Delia Yanez <deliateya@hotmail.com>

Para: "Jarredondo@gemso.com.mx™ <jarredondo@gemso0.com.mx>
Cc:

PE14-028 001052
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De: Jorge Arredondo <jarredondo@gemso.com.mx>
Fecha: 14 de julio de 2014 08:25:29 a.m. GMT-7

Para: Arballo <aarballo@gemso.com.mx>

Asunto: Fwd: Falla puertatrasera derecha Fiesta 2014.

Mensaje reenviado
De: Delia Yanez <deliateya@hotmail.com>
Fecha: jul 10, 2014 5:46 PM
Asunto:

Para: "jarredondo@gemso.com.mx" <jarredondo@gemso.com.mx>
Cc:
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Folder Report Listing

Folder Number : 140071920000

VIN

3FAFP4AJ7EM
3FADP4EJ4EM
3FAFP4AJ5DM
3FAFP4AJ6DM
3FADP4BJODM
3FAFP4AJ8DM
3FADP4BJ9DM

DEALER NAME [ODOMETER |MODEL YEAR |BUILD DATE [REPORT DATE |TRANS DESC |PLANT ABBREV |ENGINE DESC |EXISTS IN OTHER FOLDERS
Autos de 93 2014 05/21/2014  [07/07/2014 6SP PS195 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA Yes

Autos de 3994 2014 05/18/2013  [07/03/2014 5SP IB5 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA Yes

Autos de 20848 2013 10/03/2012  |07/03/2014 5SP IB5 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA No

Automotriz del  [39591 2013 06/06/2012  [06/26/2014 6SP PS195 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA No

Automotriz del  [26803 2013 07/19/2012  [06/26/2014 6SP PS195 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA No

Automotriz del 17121 2013 09/07/2012  [06/20/2014 6SP PS195 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA No

Automotriz del  |22804 2013 12/06/2012  |04/25/2014 6SP PS195 CUAUTITLAN 1.6L SIGMA No
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From: Antonio Sanchez [mailto:tony.sanchez@autopasion.com.mx]
Sent: miércoles, 28 de agosto de 2013 07:51 p.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx
Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Subject: Re: NN

Antonio Sanchez Diaz
Tecnico Certificado
Automotriz del ValledeB. C.
Tel 686 904 49 42

----- Original Message -----

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

To: Diego Escobosa (diego.escobosa@autopasion.com.mx)

Cc: Antonio Sanchez (tony.sanchez@autopasion.com.mx) ; Bastida, Graciela (G.) ; Zavala, Juan Carlos (.)

Sent: Wednesdai| Auaust 28| 2013 2:28 PM

Subject: FW

Ejemplo
VIN No de parte Kiekert posicion de la chapa
XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 4074 4142 22112B puerta trasera derecha

From: Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com [mailto:Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com]
Sent: miércoles, 28 de agosto de 2013 04:16 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
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Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Lopez Ramirez, Rogelio (R.); Miriam.Morales@kiekert.com; Alfredo.Macedonio@kiekert.com; Villavicencio, Rene (RVP.)

Subject: Re: INIIEGIGIGNGNG
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Kiekert de Mexico

Km 14.5 Autopista Puebla - Orizaba
Parque Industrial Chachapa
Amozoc, Puebla. 72990

Saludos cordiales

Arturo Robles

Warranty Engineer

Kiekert de Mexico

Chachapa Industrial Park
Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico
Phone: +52 (222)223-9616
Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277
Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

De: "Santiago, Eduardo (S.)" <esantiag@ford.com>

Para: "Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com" <Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com>

cc: "Bastida, Graciela (G.)" <gbastida@ford.com>, "Lopez Ramirez, Rogelio (R.)" <rlopezrl@ford.com>
Fecha: 28/08/2013 04:01 p.m.

Asunto: FOTOS CHAPAS
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

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairnman), Stephan Espelage, U rich-Ni colaus Kranz, Juergen Wenzel
Supervi sory Board: Xizeng Li (Chairnan)

Deut sche Bank AG Wippertal (BLZ 330 700 90) 484130001

>

This enail contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copyi ng,

di sclosure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden.
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From: Cristina Castiblanco <cristina.castiblanco@comagro.com.co>

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 9:08 AM

To: Robles Arturo; Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Cc: Morales Miriam; Arrieta Alan; Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Tellez, Felipe (F.)
Subject: Re: Garantia Ford Fiesta

Cordialmente
----- Original Message -----
From: Robles Arturo

To: Cristina Castiblanco ; Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)
Cc: Morales Miriam ; Arrieta Alan ; Tapia, Jorge (J.T.) ; Tellez, Felipe (F.)

Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:02 AM
Subject: RE: Garantia Ford Fiesta

Arturo Robles | Warranty Engineer | Kiekert de Mexico | Chachapa Industrial Park | Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico
Phone: +52 (222)223-9616 | Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277 | Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

From: Cristina Castiblanco [mailto:cristina.castiblanco@comagro.com.co]

Sent: martes, 29 de abril de 2014 05:20 p.m.

To: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Cc: Morales Miriam; Arrieta Alan; Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Robles Arturo
Subject: Re: Garantia Ford Fiesta

Este repuesto fue enviado el dia de ayer por FedEx
Cordialmente

----- Original Message -----
From: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

To: cristina.castiblanco@comagro.com.co

Cc: Morales Miriam ; Arrieta Alan ; Tapia, Jorge (J.T.) ; Tellez, Felipe (F.) ; Robles Arturo
Sent: Tuesday, April 29, 2014 4:04 PM

Subject: RE: Garantia Ford Fiesta

PVT BE Mechanisms
Ford Motor Company

Cuautitlan Stamping and Assembly Plant
Mobile. 044 (55) 2754 — 8430

Tel. +52-55-1334-7018

PE14-028 001079






Resident STA/CSAP
Fordnet 9431834

Mobile +(52)5548330694
ftellez1@ford.com
Regards!

From: Robles Arturo [mailto:Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com]
Sent: Monday, 28 de April de 2014 02:39 p.m.

To: Tellez, Felipe (F.)

Cc: Morales Miriam; Arrieta Alan
Subject: FW: Garantia Ford Fiesta

Arturo Robles

Warranty Engineer

Kiekert de Mexico

Chachapa Industrial Park
Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico
Phone: +52 (222)223-9616
Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277
Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

From: Robles Arturo
Sent: jueves, 24 de abril de 2014 11:23 a.m.

To: 'Tellez, Felipe (F.)'

Cc: Jimenez Dagoberto; Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Morales Miriam; Arrieta Alan
Subject: RE: Garantia Ford Fiesta

Kiekert de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
Km 14.5 Autopista Puebla-Orizaba
Parque industrial Chachapa
Amozoc, Puebla 72990

Mexico

Saludos cordiales

Arturo Robles

Warranty Engineer
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Warranty Start Date: 28-DEC-2013
Production Date: 29-OCT-2013
VIN: 3FADPAEJIEM R
Expense I nformation

Dealer I nfor mation:

Customer Paid Amount: .00

Dealer Name AUTOMOTORES COMAGRO Deductible Amount: .00
Dealer Code: 00911 - SZ Dealer Paid Amount: .00
Address: CALLE 98 NO. 48D-51 Labor Cost: .00
City: BOGOTA D.C. Misc. Expense Amount: 130.00

State: * Zip Code:* Part Markup Amount: .00
Country: COL Region Code: SA Materia Cost: 79.94
Phone: (091)139-3982 Tota Cost Gross: 225.93

Cust Cogggrer,‘ L06 - EXT. DOOR LOCK CONTROLS-MANUAL

Condition
Code: 6J-
Technician D120n08tico LA CHAPA PRESENTA DA?0S INTERNOS Y PROBLEMAS
Commen: DE AJUSTE CON LAS BISAGRAS DEFECTO DE PRODUCTO; Reparacion
" CAMBIO CERRADURA PUERTA DEL. RH
Customner CL/ENTE REPORTA QUE LA PUERTA DEL CONDUCTOR EN VARIAS
" OCACIONES SE A ABIERTO SOLA ESTANDO EN MOVIMIENTO EL
Comment: ey cuLo

L abor Op Code L abor Op Description Labor Op Cost

Causal Full Part Number Part Part Extended
Flag PREF BASE SUFF Description CPSC Quantity Amount
Y BE8Z 5421813 B * 1 .00

Headquarters: Kiekert AG Hoeseler Platz 2, 42579 Heiligenhaus/ Ger nany
T: +49-2056-15-0; ww. ki ekert.com
Regi stered in Heiligenhaus; Conmpany Regi ster Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espelage, U rich-N col aus Kranz, Juergen

Wenzel
Supervi sory Board: Xi zeng Li (Chairnman)
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

di sclosure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden

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

T: +49-2056- 15-0; www. ki ekert.com

Regi stered in Heiligenhaus; Company Regi ster Wippertal HRB No 17915

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espelage, U rich-N col aus Kranz, Juergen
Wenzel

Supervi sory Board: Xizeng Li (Chairnan)

| BAN : DE72 3307 0090 0484 1300 01

Bl C : DEUTDEDWKXX

>

This enmail contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are
not the intended recipient or have received this email in error, please
notify the sender and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copyi ng,

di sclosure or distribution of this email is strictly forbidden
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From: Maynez, Sergio (S.)

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 12:06 PM

To: Robles Arturo; Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Tellez, Felipe (F.)

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Fernandes, James (J.H.);

Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Cordova Luis; Encarnacion Ramiro; Morales Miriam; Pereira Roberto;
Plummer, Brant (B.T.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Montano, Javier (J.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel
(M)

Subject: RE: Garantia latch

Arturo,

We need to provide an update of this issue to the management on Monday at 11:30am at the whiteboard meeting, so we need
your feedback before that time.

Since this is a very delicate concern, I'll prefer if you can have someone here in CSAP by Monday to provide the explanation.
There will be questions regarding root cause and containment actions, please be prepared.

lorge/Felipe,
We need your support with this.

Thanks,

From: Robles Arturo [mailto:Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com]

Sent: Friday, August 08, 2014 10:11 AM

To: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Fernandes, James (J.H.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.);
Cordova Luis; Encarnacion Ramiro; Morales Miriam; Pereira Roberto; Plummer, Brant (B.T.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Tellez,
Felipe (F.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Montano, Javier (J.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Subject: RE: Garantia latch

Hola Miguel,

Thanks for the info regarding this coming latch.
I've already verified the UPS delivery status, this package is currently at Puebla out for delivery.

PE14-028 001085



Usually UPS drop packages to our plant around 5:00pm every day, so I’'m expecting the package will be dropped by this time

today
As soon as received, we will start the analysis right away. If this is the case we can get initial assessment of the issue by Monday

afternoon

PE14-028 001086






Best regards

Arturo Robles | Warranty Engineer | Kiekert de Mexico | Chachapa Industrial Park | Amozoc, Pba 72990 Mexico
Phone: +52 (222)223-9616 | Mobile: +52 (222)766-2277 | Email: arturo.robles@kiekert.com

From: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.) [mailto:mfern164@ford.com]

Sent: viernes, 08 de agosto de 2014 09:58 a.m.

To: Robles Arturo

Cc: Okeh, Christopher (C.); Greenisen, Matt (M.J.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Fernandes, James (J.H.); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.);
Cordova Luis; Encarnacion Ramiro; Morales Miriam; Pereira Roberto; Plummer, Brant (B.T.); Ramirez, Carlos (CRCH.); Tellez,
Felipe (F.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Montano, Javier (J.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Subject: RE: Garantia latch

!

The latch has been sent by the dealer on Wednesday, the tracking number is 1ZV20E310440444688 from UPS, please be aware
of its delivery since we have been requested a status update on Monday (possible root causes for the issue, containment
actions, etc.), we will appreciate your input.

Best regards,

Miguel Angel Fenandez Vergara

PVT BE Mechanisms

Ford Motor Company

Cuautitlan Stamping and Assembly Plant
Mobile. 044 (55) 2754 — 8430

Tel. +52-55-1334-7018

Ford Net 943 - 7018

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: Friday, August 01, 2014 10:15 AM

To: Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com

Cc: Tapia, Jorge (J.T.); Okeh, Christopher (C.); Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Fernandes, James (J.H.);
Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Cordova Luis; Encarnacion Ramiro; Morales
Miriam; Pereira Roberto; Plummer, Brant (B.T.)

Subject: FW: Garantia latch

Importance: High

Arturo,
Today we received a warranty claim from a vehicle built on June 10, 2014 due to a door not closing report. The
latch has a built date code 270514.

Can you provide a UPS/FedEx account number so we can retrieve the part back for analysis. This should be
considered a priority since the clean point has been broken.
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Saludos,

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

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

Bl C :  DEUTDEDWKXX

>

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
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From: Antonio Sanchez <tony.sanchez@autopasion.com.mx>

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 11:13 AM
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Galvez, Vicente (V.G.)

Subject: Re: IFORMACION

Es lo mas actual y la queja es no cierra la puerta

----- Original Message -----
From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
To: Antonio Sanchez

Cc: Galvez, Vicente (V.G.)

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 7:34 AM
Subject: RE: IFORMACION

From: Antonio Sanchez [mailto:tony.sanchez@autopasion.com.mx]
Sent: martes, 22 de abril de 2014 06:22 p.m.

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: Re: IFORMACION

----- Original Message -----

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

To: 'Antonio Sanchez'

Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 10:27 AM
Subject: Re: IFORMACION

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----

From: Antonio Sanchez [tony.sanchez@autopasi on.com.mx]
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 12:42 PM Eastern Standard Time
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: Re: IFORMACION

1
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----- Origina Message -----
From: " Santiago, Eduardo (S.)" <esantiag@ford.com>
To: "Antonio Sanchez" <tony.sanchez@autopasion.com.mx>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 7:09 PM
Subject: RE: IFORMACION

Tony Sanchez Diaz

Tec. Certificado
Automotriz del Vallede BC
Tel. 686 904 4942

Mexicali BC

PE14-028 001093






\\hmo00002.hermosillo.ford.com\Proj\pvt2\PVTINDICADORES
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

Subject: F: [

Gracias,
Javier

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

Subject:

VIN: 3FAFP4AJ7EN
KM: 93 KM

GCQIS Report: EGGF2001
DEALER: AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO

Best Regards!
Erick Velazquez
Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico

PE14-028 001099






From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 08, 2014 6:01 AM

To: Rojas, Eliseo (E.); Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Gudino Mendoza, Martin (J.M.)
Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Subject: RE: I

PE14-028 001101



VIN: 3FAFP4AI7EN
KM: 93 KM

GCQIS Report: EGGF2001
DEALER: AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO

Gracias y esperamos tus comentarios.

PE14-028 001102
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

Subject: F: |

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

Subject

VIN: 3FAFP4AJ7EN
KM: 93 KM

GCQIS Report: EGGF2001
DEALER: AUTOS DE HERMOSILLO

Best Regards!
Erick Velazquez
Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico

PE14-028 001105
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From: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:18 p.m.

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Montano, Javier (J.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.)
Subject: RE: Puertas no se pueden cerrar B299

I 3 AP AJ5D

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:16 p.m.

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.); Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Subject: RE S

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:13 p.m.

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.); Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Subject: RE: I

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 02:40 p.m.

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.); Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Subject: RE: F

Issue we recognized and have detected last year was once the latch fails the door won’t be closed. Reason of this fail was a
defective pawl spring that pops out of its operating position, once this happen, the vehicle door will never close again because
the latch catch will be in placed in a free state position due the pawl can never keep the catch in the closed position.

We have corrected this pawl spring issue last year and established the clean point as 30-Sep-2013.
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All service parts replenished during Nov-2013 review, were manufactured after the clean point indicated above. An easy way to
verify this is to look at the latch fishmout area and verify the manufacturing date as per pictures below:

BUILD INFORMATION:

VIN: SFADPAEYEV Vehicle Line WERS: CICT - B299 MCA FNA [14-15] Engine:
Model Year: 2014 Vehicle Line AWS: BB - FIESTA (B299) Global Engine:
Vehicle Type: C Vehicle Line Global: BW - FIESTA (NA-CUAUTITLAN) Engine Plant:
Inv. Dealer: * Drive Code: C/A - 2WHL L/H FRONT DRIVE Transmission:
Vehicle Status Code: 800 Body Cab Style: C/AD - 5 DOOR SEDAN-8 LITE Global Trans:
Market Derived: F - FORD Version/Series: C/QC - MID VERSION - CAR Trans Plant:
BUILD INFORMATION:

. ... NA-NORTH . A2-CUAUTITLAN PLANT . . 21-MAY-
Region Built: AMERICA Assembly Plant: BUILD Vehicle Load Date: 2013

26-MAY -

Country Built: MEX - MEXICO Production Date: 18-MAY-2013 Vehicle Maintenance Date:

2014

From: Montano, Javier (J.)
Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 01:31 p.m.
To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: RE: I

CITS-1.6L TIVCT PFI 115-123HP SIGMA
E3443 - SIGMA GAS 14 (NON-GTDI) - TBT
EN34 - TAUBATE

C/RN -5 SPD MAN TRANS A EAO B5/IB5
M1330 - MT - M5F17 (GETRAG IB5) - TBT
MT13 - M/T TAUBATE

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)
Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 12:27 p.m.
To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Montano, Javier (J.)

Subject: RE: I
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From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 12:21 p.m.

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Subject: RV: Puertas no se pueden cerrar B299

De: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Enviado: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 12:04 p.m.
Para: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Montano, Javier (J.); Reyes, Miriam (M.)

CC: Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Asunto: I

Team

Car Line VIN
Fiesta B299 3FAFP4AJ5DM
Fiesta B299 3FADP4EJ4EM

Best Regards!

Erick Velazquez

Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico

KM Puerta con falla GCQIS REPORT
20850 Delantera derecha EGCH4003
3996 Trasera derecha EGCH4004
4
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To: Lopez, Edgar Amin (E.); Macias, Lorenzo (L.)
Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.); Velazquez, Erick (E.J.); Montano, Javier (J.);
Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Subject: RE S

BE8Z- 5421812-B (AESA 5421812 BF)
BE8Z- 5421813-B (AESA 5421813 BF)
BE8Z- 5421812-C (AESA 5421812 CF)
BE8Z- 5426412-B (AESA 5426412 BF)
BE8Z- 5426413-B (AESA 5426413 BF)

From: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:32 p.m.

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.)

Subject: RE: [

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:28 p.m.

To: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.); Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.)
Subject: RE:

From: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:23 p.m.

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Montano, Javier (J.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Reyes, Miriam (M.)

Subject: RE: A

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 03:22 p.m.

To: Velazquez, Erick (E.]J.); Montano, Javier (J.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
2
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

VIN: SFADPAEMEV . Vehicle Line WERS: CICT - B299 MCA FNA [14-15] Engine:

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

Region Built: EI\AA ESI%RATH Assembly Plant: QSI_L%UAUTITLAN PLANT \ehicle Load Date: gél'\élAY

Country Built: MEX - MEXICO Production Date: 18-MAY-2013 Vehicle Maintenance Date: gg-l’rAY-

From: Montano, Javier (J.)
Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 01:31 p.m.
To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: RE: G

C/TS-1.6L TIVCT PFI 115-123HP SIGMA
E3443 - SIGMA GAS [4 (NON-GTDI) - TBT
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

Subject: RE: P

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: jueves, 03 de julio de 2014 12:21 p.m.
To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Subject: RV: P

Ahora si califica para el CCRG, les avisas tu?

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

Car Line VIN KM Puerta con falla GCQIS REPORT
Fiesta B299 3FAFPAAISDNVIEEEEE 20850 Delantera derecha EGCH4003
Fiesta B299 3FADPAEJAEVEEEEE 3996 Trasera derecha EGCH4004

Best Regards!
Erick Velazquez
Field Service Engineer
Ford of Mexico

PE14-028 001123






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
Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espelage, Ulrich-Nicolaus Kranz, Juergen Wenzel
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

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 10:51 AM

To: Santiago, Eduardo (S.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galvez, Vicente (V.G.)

Subject: RE: SAR CHAPAS fiesta y EcoSport

Attachments: FUSION DOOR BOUNCING BACK CONDITION (NOT CLOSING).xls; FIESTA B299 BOUNCING

BACK DOOR CONDITION (NOT CLOSING).xls; ECOSPORT BRAZIL BOUNCING BACK DOOR
CONDITION (NOT CLOSING).xls

Fiesta B299 Total VIN count: 55 Folder GCQIS: 140071920000

Ecosport 2012-2013 (Brazil) Total VIN count: 9

Ecosport 2014 (India) Total VIN count: 2 Folder GCQIS: 140075170000

Adding Fusion (Kiekert provider) Total VIN Count: 6 Folder GCQIS: 140084090000

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:17 a.m.
To: Velazquez, Erick (E.].); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galvez, Vicente (V.G.)

Subject: [

Fiesta 2011

Fiesta 2012

Fiesta 2013

Fiesta 2014 I
Ecosport 2012

Ecosport 2013

Ecosport 2014

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

Subject: F\/ S

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

Folder Number : 140084090000

VIN DEALER NAME [ODOMETER |MODEL YEAR |BUILD DATE |REPORT DATE |EXISTS IN OTHER FOLDERS
3FA6POG78DR Autos de 28194 2013 09/22/2012  [08/17/2014 No
3FA6POG77DR Automotriz del  |38017 2013 09/05/2012  |08/12/2014 No
3FAG6POH71DR Automotriz del  [50988 2013 09/30/2012  [08/11/2014 No
3FA6POH71DR Autos de 23551 2013 09/17/2012  |08/07/2014 No
3FAG6POH74DR Autos de 17002 2013 09/17/2012  [08/05/2014 No
3FA6POHIOXDR Autos de 14651 2013 10/19/2012 |08/05/2014 No
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Folder Report Listing

Folder Number : 140071920000

VIN

DEALER NAME

ODOMETER

MODEL YEAR

BUILD DATE

REPORT DATE

EXISTS IN OTHER FOLDERS

3FADP4BJACM

Tabasco
Automovilistica,
SA.

45122

2012

03/22/2012

08/26/2014

3FAFP4AJ8CM

Carmen
Automotriz, S.A.
de C.V

53344

2012

02/23/2012

08/26/2014

3FAFP4AJ1DM

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

17060

2013

02/21/2013

08/21/2014

3FADP4BJ5CM

Tabasco
Automovilistica,
SA.

49820

2012

05/22/2012

08/18/2014

3FAFP4AJACM

Automotriz
Monclova, S. A.
de

56231

2012

05/26/2012

08/18/2014

3FAFP4AJICM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

27595

2012

10/31/2011

08/18/2014

3FADP4BJSDM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

4454

2013

10/15/2012

08/18/2014

3FADP4BJODM

CDA Peninsula,
S A.deC.V.

34819

2013

01/11/2013

08/18/2014

3FADP4BJ4DM

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

39343

2013

08/07/2012

08/17/2014

3FADP4BJ7DM

CDA Peninsula,
SA.deC.V.

9672

2013

01/05/2013

08/16/2014

3FADP4BJ9CM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

59226

2012

12/12/2011

08/16/2014

3FAFP4AJACM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

18809

2012

04/16/2012

08/16/2014

3FADP4BJ5DM

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

24479

2013

04/01/2013

08/15/2014

3FADP4BJOCM

Tabasco
Automovilistica,
SA.

43291

2012

03/02/2012

08/15/2014

3FADP4BJ1EM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

3266

2014

05/16/2013

08/14/2014

3FAFP4AJ5CM

Tabasco
Automovilistica,
SA.

28665

2012

03/20/2012

08/14/2014

No

3FAFP4AJ6DM

Automotriz
Monclova, S. A.
de

16886

2013

09/18/2012

08/14/2014

No

3FADP4BJXDM,

Autos y
Accesorios, S.A.
de C.

19994

2013

09/22/2012

08/14/2014

No

3FADP4BJACM

Alden Juarez,
SA.deC.V.

53579

2012

04/12/2012

08/13/2014

3FAFP4AJXDM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

30052

2013

09/27/2012

08/12/2014

3FADP4EJACM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

40359

2012

12/10/2011

08/12/2014

No

3FADP4EJ6DM

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

33092

2013

09/27/2012

08/11/2014

No

3FADP4BJICM

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

28113

2012

05/21/2012

08/11/2014

No

3FADP4EJSEM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

18031

2014

05/21/2013

08/11/2014

3FAFP4AJ5DM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

26766

2013

09/08/2012

08/11/2014

3FAFP4AJ1DM

Automotriz
Monclova, S. A.
de

37536

2013

08/10/2012

08/11/2014

3FAFP4AJ1DM

Alden Juarez,
SA.deC.V.

40117

2013

03/12/2013

08/08/2014

No

3FADP4EJ6DM

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

33092

2013

09/27/2012

08/06/2014

No

3FAFP4AJ7DM

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

22355

2013

09/07/2012

08/05/2014
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3FAFP4AJ4DM

3FADP4BJSCV,|

3FAFP4AJ5CM
3FAFP4AJ5CM

3FAFP4AJICM

3FADP4FJOCM

3FAFP4AJ2DM

3FADP4BJXC

3FADP4BJICV,

3FAFP4AJ4ADM

3FAFP4AJ2CM

3FAFP4AJ7DM

3FAFP4AJ6DM

3FAFP4AJ7DM

3FADP4FJ6CM

3FAFP4AJ8DM

3FAFP4AJ1DM

3FAFP4AJ5DM

3FADP4EJSCV

3FAFP4AJ7EM

3FADP4EJ4EM

3FAFP4AJ5DM
3FAFP4AJ6DM
3FADP4BJODV,|
3FAFP4AJ8DM
3FAFP4AJ7CM

3FADP4FJ5CM

3FADP4BJIODV|

Auto Camiones
Universidad, S A

30485

2013

09/04/2012

08/04/2014

Yes

Centro
Automotriz
Vallarta, S.

28710

2012

05/07/2012

08/04/2014

No

Autos y
Accesorios, S.A.
de C.

25165

2012

05/19/2012

08/04/2014

Autos Mil Cien,
SA.de C.V.

33361

2012

04/21/2012

07/31/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

23409

2012

04/13/2012

07/31/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

24899

2012

07/14/2011

07/30/2014

Automotriz
Monclova, S. A.
de

10565

2013

07/27/2012

07/29/2014

Alden Juarez,
SA.deC.V.

47533

2012

02/20/2012

07/29/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

27849

2012

05/21/2012

07/29/2014

Alden Juarez,
SA.deC.V.

31238

2013

02/12/2013

07/28/2014

Auto Camiones
Universidad, S A

42663

2012

10/27/2011

07/28/2014

Autos y
Accesorios, S.A.
de C.

28940

2013

06/30/2012

07/24/2014

Autos y
Accesorios, S.A.
de C.

20599

2013

10/15/2012

07/22/2014

Automotores
Coahuilenses,
SA.

28691

2013

09/07/2012

07/22/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
de C

23869

2012

05/14/2012

07/22/2014

Centro
Automotriz
Vallarta, S.

21228

2013

11/08/2012

07/18/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

22506

2013

11/08/2012

07/18/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
de C

20353

2013

06/09/2012

07/ 5/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

22678

2012

05/12/2012

07/10/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

93

2014

05/21/2014

07/07/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

3994

2014

05/18/2013

07/03/2014

Autos de
Hermosillo, S.A.
deC

20848

2013

10/03/2012

07/03/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

39591

2013

06/06/2012

06/26/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

26803

2013

07/19/2012

06/26/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

17121

2013

09/07/2012

06/20/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

36504

2012

04/13/2012

06/20/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

42040

2012

07/28/2011

06/20/2014

Automotriz del
Valle de Baja C

22804

2013

12/06/2012

04/25/2014
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3FAFP4AJ5DM
3FAFP4AJ6DM
3FAFP4AJ6DM
3FAFP4AJ7DM
3FAFP4AJ7DM
3FAFP4AJ8CM
3FAFP4AJ8DM
3FAFP4AJXDM
3FAFP4AJXDM
3FAKP4AJ2BM

RlRr|lRr|Rr|Rr|Pr|Rr|R |~ ]|~

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:17 a.m.
To: Velazquez, Erick (E.J.); Bastida, Graciela (G.); Galvez, Vicente (V.G.)

Subject: SAR I

Fiesta 2011

Fiesta 2012

Fiesta 2013

Fiesta 201/ 3
Ecosport 2012

Ecosport 2013

Ecosport 2014

From: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Sent: miércoles, 27 de agosto de 2014 07:09 a.m.
To: Dounce, Carlos (C.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)
Cc: Flores, Clarisa (C.E.)

Subject: F\/: [

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 7:24 PM

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Angel Andrade,
Mauricio (M.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)

Cc: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Blancas, Marcelo (M.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: RE: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 06:04 p.m.

To: Collado, Welio (W.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Angel Andrade, Mauricio (M.); Tapia, Jorge
3.T.)

Cc: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Blancas, Marcelo (M.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: RE: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 05:57 p.m.

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Angel Andrade, Mauricio (M.); Tapia,
Jorge (J.T.)

Cc: Galindo, Sergio (S.N.); Blancas, Marcelo (M.); Dominguez, Carlos (C.A.)

Subject: RE: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 02:39 p.m.

To: Collado, Welio (W.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)
Subject: FW: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

FYI

From: Montano, Javier (J.)

Sent: lunes, 21 de julio de 2014 07:56 a.m.

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Puscas, Dorin (L.D.)
Subject: RE: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close
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Matt,
Attached please find the CQIS reports related to topic issue. They are sorted by vehicle build date.

Five of them are reported as door opened while driving.

<< File: Fiesta Door latch - CQIS reports.pdf >>
Regards,
Javier

From: Greenisen, Matt (M.].)

Sent: viernes, 18 de julio de 2014 04:07 p.m.

To: Greenisen, Matt (M.].); Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Okeh, Christopher (C.); Mullen, Bradley (T.); Puscas, Dorin
(L.D.); Montano, Javier (J.)

Subject: 2014 Fiesta Door Opens in Operation/Door Will Not Close

When: lunes, 21 de julio de 2014 03:00 p.m.-04:00 p.m. (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: Webex

As a follow up to the 4 PM meeting on Friday the 18" of July with CCRG (Kris, Joe, Noah, etc.) this meeting is being
scheduled to review potential causes and establish a way forward for vehicle analysis. The meeting is being kept small
for the initial conversation. A subsequent touch point will be scheduled for later in the week with the roster from the

Friday 18" meeting.
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Saludos,

From: Collado, Welio (W.)

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 11:00 AM

To: Montano, Javier (J.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tapia, Jorge (J.T.)
Subject: FW: N

From: Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Sent: miércoles, 23 de julio de 2014 08:01 a.m.
To: Collado, Welio (W.)

Subject: RE: |G

From: Collado, Welio (W.)
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2014 07:00 AM
To: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

e
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

Subject: FW: [N
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From: Bastida, Graciela (G.)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 de July de 2014 11:35 a.m.
To: Islas, Jose (3.1.)

Subject: RE: G

From: Islas, Jose (J.J.)
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:15 AM
To: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Subject: F\/: [

From: Bastida, Graciela (G.)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 de July de 2014 09:49 a.m.
To: Islas, Jose (J.J.)

Cc: Yanes, Jorge (J.); Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Subject: F\/: [

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 09:18 AM

To: Yanes, Jorge (J.)

Cc: Bastida, Graciela (G.); Gonzalez, Sergio (S.)

Subject: F\/ S

From: Santiago, Eduardo (S.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 09:14 a.m.

To: David Rodriguez Solis (drodriguez@fordyucatan.mx)
Cc: dagoberto.jimenez@kiekert.com; Velazquez, Erick (E.J.)

Subject: F\ S
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From: David Rodriguez Solis [mailto:drodriguez@fordyucatan.mx]

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 09:11 a.m.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 4:04 PM

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.);
Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.)

Subject: RE: Warranty - B299 trend

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 12:08 p.m.

To: Vazquez, Adrian (A.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.); Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tellez,
Felipe (F.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.)

Subject: Re: Warranty - B299 trend

From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:40 AM Eastern Standard Time

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.); Maynez, Sergio
(S.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.)

Subject: Re: Warranty - B299 trend

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)
Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:31 AM Eastern Standard Time

1
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To: Vazquez, Adrian (A.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.); Maynez, Sergio
(S.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.)
Subject: Re: Warranty - B299 trend

From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Sent: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 10:21 AM Eastern Standard Time

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

Sent: martes, 22 de julio de 2014 09:17 a.m.

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
Sent: Monday, July 21, 2014 04:46 PM Eastern Standard Time
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

Sent: jueves, 17 de julio de 2014 05:17 p.m.

To: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.)
Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.)
Subject: RE: Warranty - B299 trend

From: Galindo, Ruben (R.D.)

Sent: jueves, 17 de julio de 2014 05:10 p.m.

To: Vazquez, Adrian (A.); Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.); Ortiz Guerrero, Enrique (E.O.)

Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Solorzano blanco, Susell (S.)
Subject: RE: Warranty - B299 trend

From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Sent: jueves, 17 de julio de 2014 04:34 p.m.

To: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)

Cc: Maynez, Sergio (S.); Galindo, Ruben (R.D.); Tellez, Felipe (F.)
Subject: RE: Warranty - B299 trend

PE14-028 001150




From: Fernandez vergara, Miguel (M.)
Sent: jueves, 17 de julio de 2014 04:32 p.m.
To: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Subject: RE: Warranty - B299 trend

Miguel Angel Fendndez Vergara

PVT BE Mechanisms

Ford Motor Company

Cuautitlan Stamping and Assembly Plant
Mobile. 044 (55) 2754 — 8430

Tel. +52-55-1334-7018

Ford Net 943 - 7018

kRO Rk N S R R R R N

Sergio Maynez
CSAP - PVT Body Exterior
Ford Net 943 - 7069

From: Vazquez, Adrian (A.)

Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2014 04:40 PM Eastern Standard Time

To: Villalobos, Luisa (L.); Tellez, Felipe (F.); roberto.pereira@kiekert.com;
paul.martinez@kiekert.com; Alan.Arrieta@kiekert.com; Arturo.Robles@kiekert.com; Maynez, Sergio
(S.)

Subject: Warranty - B299 trend
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From: Latimer, Ron <Ron.Latimer@kiekert.com>

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 1:42 PM

To: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.); Mullins, Ernie; Brown, Scott

Cc: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Subject: RE: Latch build dates

Attachments: C1A Lower Housing Pawl Spring Tab Broken Tracking Matrix CY12 13 14.xIsx
Hi Kosta

Please see attached Tracking Matrix. | also provided this matrix to Matt G and Bradley M. on Thursday.

Best Regards!

Ron Latimer

Warranty Engineer

Keykert USA, Inc.

46941 Liberty Drive

Wixom, M| 48393 United States
T:+1 248 960 5354

M: +1 248 756 6731

F: +1 248 960 5390
Ron.Latimer@kiekert.com
www.kiekert.com

From: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.) [mailto:kpapanik@ford.com]
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 10:59 AM

To: Latimer, Ron; Mullins, Ernie; Brown, Scott

Cc: Greenisen, Matt (M.J.)

Subject: Latch build dates

Ron,

Have you recorded all the latch build dates of the parts you have received back with the pawl spring tab issue?
Can you send me those?

Do not go where the path may lead, go instead where there is no path and leave a
trail. -Ralph ‘Waldo Fmerson

Kosta Papanikolaou
Technical Specialist -Latching Body Hardware
Body Engineering

(313) 805-5616
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From: Brown, Scott <Scott.Brown@kiekert.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 05, 2014 1:30 PM
To: Puscas, Dorin (L.D.)

Cc: Papanikolaou, Kosta (K.D.)

Subject: C1A Pawl spring

Categories: Supplier Team

Hey Dorin,

| talked to Ron and he’s going to measure some of the return parts for the 3.2 dimension. Should have some data for
you later this afternoon. | also talked briefly with Hector and I'll send a note to Mr. Strathmann regarding the potential
for contact to the ALH (pawl lifter).

Scott Brown

Project Engineer / Ford Development
Keykert USA, Inc.

46941 Liberty Drive

Wixom, M| 48393 United States
T:+1 248 960 5380

M: +1 734 223 5162

F: +1 248 960 5390
Scott.Brown@kiekert.com
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
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kpapanik@ford.com

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
Sent: viernes, 09 de mayo de 2014 09:26 a.m.
To: Tellez, Felipe (ftellezl@ford.com)

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

Executive Board: Dr. Karl Krause (Chairman), Stephan Espel age, U rich-Ni col aus Kranz, Juergen Wenzel
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
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